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To- City Council @/f R

From: Mayor Jim Shaw

Date: November 10, 2004

Ref: Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

I am recommending the reappointment of Hugh Welsh to the Advisory
Board Mr. Welsh is one of the original one year appointments to the
Advisory Board. This new term will be for three years, from January,

2005 to January, 2008.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

300 SIXTH STREET
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701

RECEIVED
NOV 0 9 2004
PARKS AND Parks and Recreation Memo MAYOR'S OFFICE
RECREATION
DEPARTMENT Date: November 5, 2004
To: Mayor Jim Shaw
Jerry W. Cole,
Director From: Jerry W. Cole, Director
(605) 394-5225
Subject: Parks & Recreation Advisory Board Membership
Jeri Lynn
Administrative The Parks & Recreation Advisory Board respectfully requests that Hugh
. Asgg;afslg Welsh be re-appointed to the Advisory Board for a three-year term. Mr.
(605) 394-5225 Welsh was initially appointed for a one-year term which expires in January,
2005. He has said he would like to serve another term on the Board.
Lon Van Deusen, The new term would be for three years, from January 2005 through January
Parks & Cemetery 2008. If you have any questions, please contact me.
Manager
(605) 394-4175
Doug Lowe,

Recreation Manager
(605) 394-4168

James (JJ) Walraven
Golf Superintendent
{605) 394-4199

Duncan Olney
Aquatics Manager
(605) 394-4168




